S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Ch.arlered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Clix Housing Finance Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

Ve have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Clix Housing Finance Private Limited (“the
Company”), which compnse the Balance sheel as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Gther Comprehernsive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and 1o fhe best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner
50 required and give a brue and fair view in conformily with the accounting principles generally accepied in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 2020, It profit including ofher comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

Ve conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibililies under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibllities far the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordarce with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Instilute of Charlered Accountanis of Indis
together with the ethical requirements thai are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Ast and the Rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirernents and the Code of Ethics, We belisve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficiert and appropriste
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 34.2.3 10 the Ind AS financial stalemant, which describes that the extent 1o which the
COVID-18 pandemic will impact the Company’s operations and its financial metrics, including the expected credit lnss
on financial assels, is dependent on highly uncertain future developments. Our apinion is not modified in respect of
thie matter.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the olher informalion. The other information comprises the
information included in the Direclor's Reparl bul does not include the Ind AS financial statamants and eur auditar's
report thereon, The other information Is expected to be made available to us after the dale of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion on the Ind AS financial slatemenls does not cover the ather Information and we do not express any form
of assuranca conclusicn theraon

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financlal elatemaents, our responsibility is to read the ather information
ldentified abave when it becomes available and, In doing o0, consider whether the other informabion 15 materially
inconsistent with the Ind AS financial stalements or our knowledge gblained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o ba
materally misstated.

When we read such other information, if we conclude thal there is a malerial misstatement therein, we are required to
communicale the matter lo those charged with govemance and to comply with the relevant applicable requirements
of the standard on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation to other information in documents containing audited
financial statements,

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers staled in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparalion of these Ind AS financial statemenis fhat give a true and fair view of Ihe financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company In accordance
with the actounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under seclion 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accouniing records in accordance with the
provisions of the At for safeguarding of ihe assels of the Compary and for preventing and detecting frauds and ciher
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irreguiarities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and eslimates that ame
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implemeniation and maintenance of adequate internal financial cantrols, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accurecy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial
misstatement, whether due to fraud ar emor.

in preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's abllity to
continue as 8 going concem, disclosing, as applicable, mallers related fo going concern and using the goirg concern
basis of accounting unless managemen! sither intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Direclors are also responsible Tor overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financlal Statements

Our objeciives are to obiain reasonabie assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statemanls as a whols are fres
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our apinion
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will alwaye datect a matoerial misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maimain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of malerial missiatemeant of the Ind AS financial statements, whether dua to Iraud
or error, design and padform audit procedures responsive 1o those rigks. and obtain audit evidence that =
sufficient and agpropriale to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a matenial misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than far one resulting from arror, as fraud may nvalve collusion, forgery, intentional
amissions, misrepresentations, or the owerride of internal control,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Acl, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate inlernal financial controls with reference to financial statemen s
in place and the operating effectivenass of such controls.

+  Evaluale the appropriateness of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimales and
refated disclosures made by management

*  Conclude on the appropriatenass of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audil evidence cbiained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events ar conditions thal may cagl
significant doubt on the Company's ability to cortinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainly exisls, we are required to draw attentlon in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the
financial stalements or, if such disclosuras are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audil evidence obtained up to the dale of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or conditions may
cause the Company le cease (o continue as a going concern,

*+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements eoresent the underlying transactions and svents in a
manner that achiaves fair presentation

We communicate with thuse charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control thal we idantify during
our audit

We also provide thosa charged with governance with a statement that we have complied wilh relevanl ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with themn all refationships and other matiers that may
reasonably be thought to bear un our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order. 2016 ("the Ordar”), issued by the Ceniral Govemmeni
of India in lerms of sub-sestion {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1" 3 statemen! on the
matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

(&)

b

e

{cd

(e

(t

h)

We have sought and oblained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of aur knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In aur epinion, proper books of account required by law have been kept by the Company so far as i
appesrs friom our axamination of those boaks,

The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Cther Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreemant with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial stalements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read wath Companias (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations recsived from the direciors as on March 31, 2020 {aken on record
by the Board of Direatars, none of the directars is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being aoppointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these Ind AS financial slatements and the operating effeclivenass of such controls, refer 1o our
separale Report in “Annexure 2" to this repor;

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are nol applicabie 1o Ine Company for the year
ended March 31, 2020

With respect 1o the other matters lo be included in the Auditor's Reporl in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinian and to the best of cur information
and according 1o the explanations given lo us;

I The Company does not have any pending |itigations which would Impact its financial positon Refar
Note 41 in the financial statement:

fi. — The Company did not have any lang-term conlracis including derivatve contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses. Refer Mote 40 in the financial statement;

li.  There were no amounls which were required o be transfered to the Invesior Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accouniants

ICA| Firm Registration,Numi

7 101049W/E3D0004

Partner

per Chirag Jai
Membearship ber: 115385

UDIN: 20115385AAAABMEE3T
Place of Signature, Mumbai

Date: June 30, 2020
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requiremeants’ of our report of even date

0]
the ord

(i)

(if) (a)

(i)

{v)

{vi)

The: Company does not have any fixed assets, accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i) (a), (b) and () of
er are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

The Company s business dees not Involve inventories and. accordingly. the requirements under paragraph
3{it) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence notl commented upon.

Acearding to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or clher parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companias Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii){a), (b)
and (o) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, thare are no loans, investmenls,
guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sactions 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Coumpanies (Acceptance of Depaosits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3v)
of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business of sale of any goods,
Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of dause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii] (a) Undisputed statutory dues including providert fund, employees’ state Insurance, income-tax; goods and

services lax, cess and other stalulory dues have generally been reqularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there has been slight delay in a few cases. The provisions relating to duty of execise and
sales tax are not applicable to the Company,

(b} According lo the information and explanations given fo us, undisputed dues in respect of pravident fund,
employees’ slate insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and other statutory dues which were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabile are as

follows:
Nama of the | Nature of the | Amount Period to Date of Remarks B
Statute Duas {Rs in which the Payment
thousands) | amount
relates
i . : PF on other allowance as per
Ry V| T 3.40 | Apr-18 Efrfzf]" 28 | supreme Coun Judgament dated |
= 28-Feb-201%
. PF on other allowance as per ‘
‘EEESFZ Act, ::L?:Qda"t 3.21 | May-19 ‘T:f.;]" 2 Supreme Court Judgement dated
2B-Feb-2018 T
o PF on other allowance as per
1E§§2 o EL?_E“M 257 | Jun-18 53:2%" = Supreme Court Judgement daled I'
28-Fab-2018 I
: PF on other allowance as per
Pr
1E§:2 Aal. ok o 257 | Jui-19 _T::_‘;E” %8| Supreme Court Judgement dated
2B-Fab-2019
. 3 PF on other allowance as per
TEEE'; B 257 | Aug-19 foad o 28| Supreme Court Judgement dated
{ 28-Feb-2019
. . . PF on other allowance as per
'1:5;2 A, ;:unu;dent 277 | Sep-19 Z?I:dz? 29 Supreme Courl Judgement dated
28-Feb-2018
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(£} According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of income tax, goods and services tax, value
added tax and cess on acoount of any dispute.

(will)  In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given by the managemeant, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrawing 1o a financial institution, bank or gevernment ar dues to
debenture holders,

{in) According Lo the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised monay
by way of initial public offer / further pubiic offer and hence nol commenied upon. Further, monies raised by
the Company by way of term Ioan were applied for the purpose for which they were raised, though idie/surplus
furids which were not required for immediate utilizalion have been invested in liquid assets payable on
demand.

[} Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanalions given by the management, we repori that no
fraud by the Company or no fraud/material freud on tha Company by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reporied during the year.

(=i} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Act is net applicable to the Company and hence reparting under clause 3{xi) are not
applicable and hence not eommented upon.

(i} In our opinion, the Company s not a Midhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xil) of the Order
are nol applicable to the Gempany and henge not commented upon.

{iii) According to the infarmation and explanations given by the management, fransactions with the related paries
are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and 1he delails have
been disclozed |n the notes to he financial stalements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{2} According to the information and explanations given o us and on an overall exarmination of the balance
sheat, the company has nol made any preferential allctment or private placemnant of shares or fully or partly
convertible debertures during 1he year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause Jxiv)
are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon

(xv) Accarding to the information and explanations given by the managemant, the Company has not entered inta
any non-cash tansactions with directors ar persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013,

{3wi) According te the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1234 are nol applicable o the company.

For 8.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
|CAl Finm Regigtration Number: 101 049W/E300004

par Chirag J =

Partner

Membership Mumber 115385
UDIN. 20115365AAAABMSEI7
Place af Signature: Mumbai
[ate: June 30, 2020
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Annexure 2 referred to In paragraph 2 (f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Report on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companieas Act,
2013 [the "Act”)

We have audited the intaral financial controls over financial reporting of Clix Housing Finance Private Limited (the
“Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Gompany for the year
enred on that date,

Management's Responsihility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Managsmant i regponsible for establishing and maintaining irtamal financial controls bazed on the
intarnal control over financial reporting oriteria estabiished by the Company sonsidering the essential components of
intarnal coniral stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls over Financlal Reperting issued by
the Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilites include the design, implemeantation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence ta the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliabie financlal information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financlal reporting with
refarence la these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance
Mote on Sudit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Acl, 2013, o the extent applicahle to an audit of internal
financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guldance Note require that we camply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o oblain reasonable
assurance aboul whelher adequate imternal financial controls over inancial reperiing with reference o these Tinancial
sratements was established and mainlained and if sush controls operaled effectively in il matenal respects.

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controis
mver financial reporting with refersnce to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an undarstanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial stalements, assessing the nsk thal a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessad risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of tha risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we hava obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
cpinion on the intermal financial controls aver financial reporting with refersnce to thess financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reparting with refarance to these financial siatements is a procass
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s Intemal
fnancial control aver fnandial reporting with reference to these financial stalements includes those policles and
procedures that (1) pertain 0 the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairfly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are
recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financizl stalementis in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and oxpenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authornsaticns
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabie assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorsed acquisition, uss, or dispesition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial stalemeanis,

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal firancial controls over financial reporting with relerence (o these financial
stalements, inchuding the possibility of collusion or impraper management override of controls, matenial misstatemants
due 1o error or fraud may ocour and not be detacted. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference lo these fnancial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
inlernal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, ar that the degree of compliance with the policies ar proceduras may deteriorate.
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Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all melenial respacts, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial contrals over financial reporting were gperating affeclively as al March 31, 2020,
hased on the Intemal control over financial reporing criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of infernal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial
Raporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICA| Firm Registration Number; 104 D4OW/E3N0004
e

per Chifag Jain

Parlner

Member Mumbar: 115385
Place of Signature: Mumbal
Date: June 30, 2020
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Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(&l amaunt in INA thousands, except for share data unbess stated atherwise)

Corporate information

Clix Housing Finance Private Limited is a private limited company domiciled In Indla and incorparated on & December 2016 under the
provisions ol Companies Act, 2013 with CIN-UESS99DLZ016PTC30R791. The Company |s a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of Clix Capital
Sarvice Private Limited (formerly known as "GE Maoney Financial Services Private Limited", The Company has received certification aof
registration dated 18 August 2017 fram National Housing Bank |'NHB'} with registration no 08015717, The Company is primarily engaged in
lending activities. The Company's registered affice |s at 4th Flaor, Kailash Bullding, Kasturba Gandhl Marg, Connaught Place, New Delhi -
110001, india

(i} Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prapared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies {indlan Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to time|.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for ather financial assets held for trading and financial assets
and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL), all of which have been measured at fair value The financial statements
are presented in indian Rupees [INR) and all values are raunded to the nearest thousands, except when otherwise indicated.

Additional infarmation regquired in terms of Housing Finance Companies = Corporate Gavernance {Mational Housing Bank) Directions, 2016
NHBND)/DRS/REG/MC-07/2018, 02 July, 2018 and Notification no. NHB HEC C6-DIR.1/MD&CED/2016 dated February 09,2017 have been
prepared an the basis of previous GAAP pursuant to the NHE circular na. NHE (ND)/ DRS/Policy Cireular Mo 89/2017-14 dated june 14, 2018
ks given in Annexure |, which have been presented solely based on the information compiled by the Management

{ii) Prasentation of financial statement

The Compary aresents its halance sheet in order of liquidity. Financist assets and financial liabilities are generally reparted gross in the
bialance sheet They are anly offset and reported net when, in addition t9 having an uncanditignal legally enforceable right to oftset the
recognised amounts without being eentingent an a luture event, the parfies also intend tosettle on @ net basis in &l of the following
circumstances;

A The normal course of business

B. The eventof default

£ The event of insolvency or bankruptey of the Company and/or its counterparties

{ili) Changes in accounting policies and distlosures

Implementation of new Indian Accounting Standards

The Company applied Ind AS 116 from 1 April 2019 for Lhe first time. However, thare is no Impact of this standard on the Company as there
are na leases n the Company which required to be recognised as right-of-use [ROU) asset as on 01 April 2019 and &5 an 31 NMarch 2020, The
Company has not yet adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective:

Significant accounting policies

3.1 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Ind AS requites the mandgement Lo malke judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of reventies, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at
the end of the reporting period, Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty sbout these assumptions and estimates could résult in the outcomes requiring # material adjustment o the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.




Clin Housing Finance Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
LAl amaunt i INR thausands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.1.1 Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the 5PP and the business model test, The Company determines
the business model at 3 level that reflects how Company's financial assets are managed together to achieve. a particular business objective
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and measured
including how these are managed and compensated to the managers of the assets. The Company monitors financial assets measured an
amartised cost or falr value through other comprehensive income that are derecagnised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
thelr disposal and whether the reasons are consistert with the objective of the business far which the asset was held, Monitaring is part ol
the Company’s cantinuous assessment of whather the business model far which the remaining financial assets are held continues 1o be
appropriate dnd Iif It s not appropriate whather there has been a change in business model and 50 a prospective change to the classification
of those assets.

3.1.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price thal would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liablity in an orderdy
transactlon in the principal {or mest advantogeous) market at the measurement date under current markel conditions [i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price |5 directly observable or estimated using another waluation technique. When the fair values of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a varlety of
viluation technigues that include the use of valuation models, The inputs to these models are taken from ohservable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation s required in establishing Tair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liguidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk [bath own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and
valatility,

3.1.3 Effective Intersst Rate (EIR) method

The company's EIR methodology, recognises inferest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best-estimate of 3 constant
rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recogmses the effect of potentially different interest rates at
various stages and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest and charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-oycle of the instruments, as well
expected changes to India’s base rate and other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

3. 1.4 Impairment of financial asset

The measurement at impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the
ameunt and timing of luture cash flows and collateral values when determiming impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase (n credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.,

The company’s ECL calculations are outputs of complex models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable
Inputs and their imerdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include.

| The Company’s internal mode!, which assigns probability of default (PDY)

[I. The Company’s eriteria Tar assessing If there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so allowances for inancial assets should be
measured ona LTECL basis and the gualitative assessment

111, The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assesséd on A eollective basis

v, Development of ECL models, Including the various farmulas and the cholce of inputs

V., Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, sconomic inputs, such as unemployment levels and collateral
values, and the effect aon PDs, Expasure at Default {EAD) and Loss given default |LGO)

Vi, Selection of forward-looking macroecanomic scenarios and thelr probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL
models

Vil, Recognition of the potential impact of COVID-19 in the Company’s collective provision as outlined in Mote 34.2.3

It has been the Company's pelicy to regularly review its modals in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

3,1.5 Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities
The cost af the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuatinons. An actuarial valuation Invalves making varous assumptions that may differ fram actual developments
in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due o the compleaities
[nvodved in the valuation and |8 long-term nature, a defined benefit abligation s highly sensitive to changes n thiese assu All
assumiptions are reviewad at each reporting date n\}"ﬂ HOU‘Q'&.
[y




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Nates to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{All amaunt in INR thausands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.1.6 Share based payments

Estimating fair value for share-hased payment transactions requires determination of the mast appropriate valuation madel, which |s
dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires detamination ol the most appropriate inputs to the
valuation made! including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions sbout them

1.1.7 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a helghtened alement of litigation rick inherent to its
pperations. As a result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration and regulatary investigations anel proceedings In the ardinary course ol
the Company's business

Whisn the Compsny can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and considers such outflows to be
probable, the Company records 2 provision against the case Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a
reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent Hability 1s disclosed,

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amaunt of |osses, the Company takes inta account a number of
factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to
conchude on these estimates

3.2 Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash halances on hand, cash balances in bank, and highly liguid investrnents with maturity perod of
three mornths er less fram the date of investment,

3.3 Revenue recognition

2} Interest and similar income

Interest Incama. for all financlal instruments measured either at amortised cost or 3t fair  value through other
comprehensive income, is recorded using the effective interest rate {EIR]. EIA is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash payments or recerpts over the expected e of the tinancial instrument or 2 shorter pericd, where 2ppropriate, to the gross carrying
arnount of the financial asset. The caleulation takes into account all contractual terms ol the financial instrument (for example, prepaymeant
optiarisi and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable and are an integral part of the FIR, but not future credit
losses.

The Company calculatas Interest Income by applying the EIR Lo the gross carrying smount ot financial aszets other than credit-impaired
assets. When a financial assel becomes credit-impaired and s, therefore, regarded a3 ‘Stage 3, the Company calculates interest
income by applying the effective interest rate to the net amortised cost af the financtal asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer
eredit-impaired, the Cempany reverts to calgulating interest incoma on a gross basis.

b] Foreclosure charges and other fees
Foreclosure charges and other fees which include cheque bounce charges, penal fee, legal charges and prepayment charges etc. are
recognised as income when there is certainty regarding the receipt of payment.

¢} Dividend income

Gividend incorme is recognired when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, it [s probable that the economic benefits
sssiaciated with the dividend will flow to the entity-and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. This s generally when
sharehelders approve the dividend.




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(&l @mount in INK thousands, except far share data unless stated otherwise)

3.4 Farelgn currency

The Company’s financial statements aee presented in Indian Rupees [INR) which s alsa the Company's functional currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are [nitially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spol rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition. Income and expenses in forelgn currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the gxchange
rates prevailing on the date af the transaction

Foregn curréncy denaminated manetary assets and liabilities are translated at the lunctional currency spol rates ol exchange at the
reporting date and exchnnge gaing and |osses arising an settlement and restatement are racognized i the statement of profit and loss

Mon-maretary items that afe measured in tarme of Historical cost in 3 foreign currency dre translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-manetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair valee is determined. The gain or loss arising on transiation of non-monetary items measured at falr value (s treated in line
with the recognition ef the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the ftem (i.e., translation differences an tems whose falr value gain or
loss is recognized In OO or profit or loss are also recognized In OC! or profit or loss, réspectively)

3.5 Property, plant and eguipment [PPE] and Intangible assets

PPE

PPE are stated at cost [including incidental expenses directly attribunable ta bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended uss)
less accumulated depreciation snd (mpalrment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost af bringing the
asset o its working condition for its intended use. Subseguent expenditure related to FPE is capitalized only whan it is probable that future
ceonemic benefits sssaciated with these will flaw ta the Campany and the cost of itern can be measured reliably. Other répairs and
maintenance costs are expensed off as and when incurred

An tern of groperty, plant and egquipment and any significant part mtizlly recognised is derecopnised upon disposal or when no future
ecanamic benefits are expected fram its use or disposal. Any gain or lass arising on de-recognition of the assel (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amaunt of the asset| is imcluded in the statement of profit and lass when the assel iy
devecoghised.

Intangible fixed assets

Intanglble assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Follewing intial recognition, intangible assets are carried at.
rost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulared impairment losses

3.6 Depreciation and amartization
Depreciation

Dwned assets

[a) Leasshald improvements are amartised ever the lease term a5 stated in the [ease sgreement or useful life of the asset whichever «
lewer.

(b} Intangible assets consisting of computer software dre depreciated on & stralght-line basls aver @ period of 5§ years from the date of ready
10 use.

{c) Depraciation on other owned fiked assets is provided on straight line method at the rates, computed based on estimated useful life of
those assets as prescribed under Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013 Land is not depreciated

The estimated uselul llves are, a3 follows:

- Computers - 3 years
- Office equipment . Syears
- Furniture and fixtures - 10 years
- Computer softwares - 5 YEars

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(A1l amaunt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwisa)

2.7 Impairment af nan-financial assets

The carrying amount of assets Is reviewed al gach balance sheet date if there is any indication of Impalrment based on imernab/external
factors. An impairment loss I4 recognised wharever the camying amaunt ol an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable
amount |s the preater of the assets, net selling price and value n use. In assessing valde In use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present valus using @ pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments ol the time value of money
and risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into aecount, i avallable. |Fno such
transactions can be jdentified, an appropriate valuation model (s used.
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset auer 115 remaining useful lile.
3.8 Provisions
Provislons are recognised when the Company has a present ohiigation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it l5 probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requirad to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be macde
af the amaount of the ehligation
i the sffect of the time value of monay is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the fisks specific to the liability When discounting ls used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time ks recognised as
a linance cost.
3.9 Contingent liahilities and assets
The Campany does not recognize a contingent liability but discioses its exfstence in the financlal statements. Contingent liability is disclosed
In the caze of:
Itis nit probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired o settle the abligation

A precant abligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate s pogsible

# possible obligation arising fram past events, uniless the probakbility of outfiow of resources is remote
Cantingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent assets are not recopnised. A contingent asset [ disclosed, as required by Ind AS 37, whore an inflow af economic
benefits is probable

3.10 Retirement and other employes benefits
The Company's obligation towards vatious employee benefits has been recognised a5 follaws:

Short-term employes benefits

All employee bensfits payable/ avallable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified 2 short-term employee benefits.
Beneiits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are récognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period (n which the employee
repders the related service.

Defined contribution plan
Provident fund s a defined contribution plan. The contribution towards provident fund has been deposited with Regional provident fund
cornmissioner and ls charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Befined benefit plan
The Company pays gratulty to employees wha retire ar resign aftar a minimum period of five years of continuous seryice. Thie Company
makes contributions to Its awn Gratuity Trust, Thie gratuity trust invests the contribution in insurer managed scheme.

Other lang-1erm benefits - Compensated absences

Entltlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to emplayees Galance leaves, I any can be encashed at the time af
retirement/ termination of empleyment. The Company determines the liability for such accumulated leave entitlemeants on the basts of
actuarial valuation as at the year end.
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3.11 Tanes

Tax enpense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current incomie tax

Current incame tax assets and liabllities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid 1o the taxation authorltiss in

accordance with Income tax Act, 1961, Income Computation and Disclosure Standards and other applicable tax laws. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amaunt are those that are enacted at the reporting date,

Current income tax relating to tems recognised outside profit or loss s recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive
Inzame or in equity), Current tax items are recognised In correlation to the underlying transschon-either in ©CI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Hability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assats and llahilltiaz and their carrying
amaunts far financial reparting purposes at the reporting date

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differances, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any snused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avaitable against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax Insses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewsd al each reporting date and reduced to the extent that It &5 no [onger
probable that sutficient takable profit will be auaiiable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised, Unrecognised deferrad tax
assels are re-assessed atb each reporting date and are recogpised to the extent that it has become probable that Riture taxable
profits will sllow the deferred Lax asset to be recoversd,

Deferred tax assets and lizbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
lizhility is settled, based-on tax rates (and tzx laws) thar have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Defarred taw relating ta items recognised outside prafit of lass s recognised outside profit or loss |elther in ather camprehensive
income or in equity). Deferred tak items are recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in OC) or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right existy to sel off curremt Lax A55E15 against current tax
liabilities and the deferred Laxes refate to the same taxable entity and the same tasation authority.

3.12 Eamning per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year aturibuable 1o equity sharehalders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period Partly paid equity shares are trested s 2 fraction of an equity share to the
extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative toa fully paid aquity share during the reparting year

Far the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and
the wefghted average number of shares cutstanding during the period are adjusted lor the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

3.13 Share based payments

Equity-settled share based payments to employess and others providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting
period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually west, with a corresponding increase in equity. At
the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected o vest. The impact of 1he
revision of the original estimates, If any, s recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumiilative expenses reflects the ravised
estimale; with a correspahding adjustment to the Share Based Payments Reserve.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additionsl share dilution in the computation of diluted eamings per share
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3.14 Financial instruments

A financlal instrument s any contract that gives rise to 2 financial asset of ane entity and a financial llability or equity instrument
of another entity,

3.14.1 Financial Assets

3.14.1.1 Initial recognition and measurement

Finantial assets, with the exception of loans and advances to custarners, are inftlally recognised on the trade date, | 2., the date that the
Campany becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Loans and advances to customers are recognised when funds are
dishursed to the customers. The classification of financial instruments at initial recagnitian depends on thelr purpose and characteristics and
the management's intention when acquiring them. All financial assets are recognised initially at falr value plus, in the case of financial assets
nat recarded at fair value throwgh profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable Lo the acquisition of the financial asset.

3.14.1.2 Classification and Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, linancial assets are clazsified in four categories:
Debt instruments at amortised cost
Deht instruments and equity instrments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income {FYTOCH
Equity instrument measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH
3.14.1.3 Debt instruments at amortised costs
A ‘debt instrument’ s measured at the amertised cost if both the following conditions are mel:

|, The assat is held within o business model whose objective is te hold assets for collecting contractual cash fliows, and
ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principsl and Interest [SPPI) on the
princigal amount outstanding.

Business model: The business madel reflects how the Company managss the assets in arder to generate cash flaws, That 15, where the
Company's abjective 1s salely to callect the contractual cash flows from the assets, the same is measured al amortized cost or where the
Company’s objective is to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising fram the sale of assets, the same is measured at fair
value through ather comprehensive income (FUTDCH. If nefther of these is applicable (e, financial assets are held for trading purposes),
then the financial assets ars classified as part of “other’ business model and measured at FVTPL

SPP|: Where the business model is to hold assets to callect and earn contractual cash Hows (i.e, measured at amartized cast), the Company
Gayesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows reprasent solely payments of principal and interest (the "SPFI test’). In making this
ascossment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic |ending arrangement fe. interest
includes only consideration for the time value of money, cradit risk, ather basic lending risks and @ profit margin that is consistent with a
basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure o risk o volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending
arrangement, the related financial assel is classified and measured at fair value thraugh profit or loss, The amortized cost, a8 mentioned
above, Is computed using the effective interest rate method

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
less impairment. Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount er gremium on acguisition and fees or costs that arean
integral part of the E1R. The EIR amortisation is included ininterest income in the statement of profit or loss. The (osses arising from
impaifment are recognised in the statement of prafit and loss.

1.14.1.4 Debt instruments at FYOC
A ‘debt instrument’ [ classified as at the FYTOC if both of the following criteria are mat

i The objective ol the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash liows and selling the financial assets,
il The asset's cantractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments Included within the FYTOCH category are measured initially as well 35 at sach reporting dare at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognized (n the other comprehensive income (OCIH). However, the Company recognizes nlerest income,

rnpalrment losses & revercals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the PR&L On derecognition of the assel, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OC) is reclassified from the equity to RRL Intersst earned whilst hofding FYTOCH debt instrument is reported as
jnterest income using the EIR methoed.
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3.14.1.5 Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVIPL 18 2 regsidual category For debt  mstruments.  Any  debt  (nstrument, which does not meet the criteriz  for
categorization as al amortized cost or as FVTOC!, is classified as at FYTPL

In additian, the Compary may elect to desipnate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets smartized cost or FVTOC! eriteria, as at FVTPL
Hpweser, such lection (s allowed only If doing so reduces or eliminates a messurement

or recognition incansistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments ineluded within the FYTPL category are measured at
fair value with all changes recognized in the PEL,

3.14.1.6 Equity Investments

Al equity investiments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Eguity instruments which are hald for trading classified as at FVTPL
For all ather equity instruments, the Company may make an (rrevecable election ta present in other camprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by- instrumant basis. The classification s made on
inftial recognition and (s irrevocable;

It the company decides to classify an equity Instrument as at FVTOCK, then all fair value changes on the instrument, exciuding
dividends, are recogrized in the DOClL There is no recycling of the amounts from U to PEL, even on sale of investment. Howaover,
the eompany may transfer the cumulative gain or lass within equity

Equity instruments includad within the FVTPL eategory are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the PRL

3.14.7 Financial Liabilities
3.14.2.1 Initial recognition and measurament

Fimancial lizbilities are classified and measured at amortised cost or FVTPL A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL IF It is classified as held-
for trading or it 5 designated as such on imitial recognition. All financizl liabilities are recognised inrtially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and harrowings and payahles, net of directly attributable fransaction costs

The company's financial iabilities mclude trade and other payables, leans and borrowings including hank ouerdrafts and dervative financial
Instuments

4.14.2.2 Classification and Subsequent measurement - Financial Ihhilltie_s ar fair value through profit or loss

Financial [abilities at falr value through profit or loss include financial liabilities: held for trading and financal lishilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fawr value through profit or loss Financial labilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpese of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into
by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships-as defined by Ind AS 109 Separated embedded
derivatives. are also dassified as held tor trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gaing or |peses on ligbilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or (oss.

Financial liabilities designated upon inttial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the nitial date of
recognition, and anly if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FUTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to
changes in own credit rsk are recopnized In OCL These gainsf loss are nat subsequently transferred to PRI However, the campany
may transfer the curmulative gain or loss within eguity. All other changes in fair value of such Hablility are recogrised in the statement of
profit-and lgss.

3.14.2.3 Loans and borrowings

After initlal recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the lizbilites are derecognised as wall as through the IR amorusation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amartisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies 1o borrowlngs.

3143 Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The company doesn't reclassity its financial assels subsequent to thelr mitlal recognition, apart from the exceptional crcumstances
in which the company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial liabilites are never reclass fied.
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3144 Derecognition of financlal assets and liabilities
3.14.4.1 Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification af terms and conditions

The Company derecopnises a financial asset, such as a foan 10 a customer, when the medification ol terms and conditions have been
renegotiated 1o the pxient that, substantially, it becomes a new igan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the
extent that an impairment loss has nat already been recarded. Il the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially
different, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company
records a madification gain o loss, to the extent that an impalrment loss has not already been recarded

3.14.4.7 Derecognition of financlal assets ather than due to substantial modification

i finarcial 2sset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial ssset or part of 3 group of similar financial assets)is derecognised when the rights
ta recelve cash Aaws from thie financial asset have expired. The Company also derscognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the
finaneial asset and the transfer gquallfies for derecognition.

The Company hds transferred the financial assetif, and anly if, either:

« The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows From the financial asset, or

+ It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an abligation Lo pay the received cash flows in full without material delay 1o 3 third
party under & ‘pass-through’ arrangement.

pass-through arrangements are transactions wherehy the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of a financial
asset (the 'original asset'], but assumes a contractual ohiigation to pay those cash flows o one or more entities (the ‘eventual reciplents'l,
when all of the following three conditions are met;

The Campany has no obligatian to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amournts from the origingl asset,
extluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amount fent olus accrued interest at market rates

The Company cannat szl or pledge the original asset ather than as security to the eventual recipients.
» The Company has torremit any cash flows It collects on hishali ol the eventual recipients without material dalay

In addition, the Campany is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents Including interest
earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of required remittancs to the eventual recipients

A eranster only qualifies for derecognition if elther:
The Campany has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards af the asset, ar
The Campany has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,but has translerred control of the asset,

The Campany considers cantrol 1o be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability Lo sell the asset in its entirety 10-an
unrelaied third party and is shle to exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantislly all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the
asspt contiivues to be recognised only 16 the extent of the Company’s continuing invalwement, in which case, the Company als0 recognises an
associated Hability. The transferred asset and the assocjated liability are measurad on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained, Continuing Involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amaunt of the asset and the maximum amaunt of consideration the Company eould be required to pay

if continuing invalusment takes the form of @ written or purchased option {or both) ar the transferrad asset, the continuing invelvement is
mieasired at the value the Company would be requived to pay upon repurchase. In the case of 3 written put option on an asset that is
measured at fair value, the extent of the entity's continuing. imalvement is limited to the lawer of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the option exercise price.
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3.14.4.2 Financlal Liabllities

A financial liability Is derecognised when the abligation under the lability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Whare an existing financial
!'rad:HHh,l is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms af an gxisting lizbility are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modificatlan s eated as a derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the orlginal financial liabllity and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

3.15 Impairment of financial assets

3.15.1 Overview of the ECL principles

The Company is recording the allowance for expected credit losses for all loans and other debt financial assets not held at FUTPL, together
with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, (in this section all referred te as ‘financial instruments'). Equity
|nstrumen ks dare not suh_luclt to impairment under IND AS 109

The ECL allowance Is based an the credit |osses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime expected cradit (oss or LTECLY, unlese.
there has been no 5|gngmr|l Increase in credit risk since origination, in which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months' expected
credit loss (12mECL)),

The 12mECL (s the portion of LTECLs that reprosent the ECLe that rasult from default events on o financial instrumant that are possible
within the L2 months after the reporting date.

Both LTECLs and 12mECLs are calculated on collective basts, depending on the nature of the underlying portfelic of financial
nstruments,

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether o finaneial
instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since: initinl recognitian this is further explained in Note 34.2

Based on the above pracess, the Company groups its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3, a5 described below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the Company recopnises an allowance based on 12mECLs. Stage 1 loans also include facllities
where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2 or Slage 3

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant inerease fn credit risk since origination, the company records an allowance for
the ITECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Loans considered credit-impaired {as outlined jn Note 6), The Company recards an allowance for the LTECLS

For financial assets for which the company has noreasonable expectations of recovering either the entire sutstanding amount. or a
proportion thereaf, the grass carrying amount of the financial asset (s reduced. This is considered a |partial) derscognition of the financial
assel,

3.15.2 The calculation of ECLs

The Company calculates ECLs based on a probability-weighted scenarios and historical data to measure the expected cash shortfails,
discounted a1 an appraximation to the IR, A cash shortfall s the difference between the cash flows that are due to an entity in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to recelve

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, a3 follows:
‘PO - The Probability of Default s an estimate of the likelihoad of default over a given time horizon. A
default mainly happen at a certaln time aver the assessed period, IF the facility has not been previously derecognised and is still in
the portfolio,
-EAD - The Exposure at Default is-an exposure at a default date,
-LGD - The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default ocours at a given time. It is based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, including from the
realisation of any callateral 1t s usually expressad s a percentage of the EAD,

The maximum period for which the credit losses are determined is the expected hife of a financial Instrument
Thie mechanics of the ECL method are summarised below:

Stage 1: The 12mECL i< caleulated as the portlon of LTECLs thal represant the ECLs that result from default events on 3 financial instrumznt
that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Company calculates the the 12mECL allowance based on the
expectation af 8 defaull occurring in the 12 months fallowing the reporting date. These expected 12-month default prababilities are applied
ta@ EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD,
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Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant Increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records an allowance for the
LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above, but PDs and LGOS are estimated over the lifetime of the instrument.

Stage 3! For loans considered credii-impaired (as defined in Note 6.3} , the Company recognizes the lifetime expectad credit losses for
these lnans. Thie mathod is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PO set at 100%,

Loan cammitments: When estimating LTECLs lor undrawn loan commitments, the Company estimates the expected portion of the loan
commitment that will be drawn down over its expectid fife. The ECL is then based on the present value of the expected shortfalls in cash
flows if the loan is drawn down,

For loan commitments, the ECL is recognised within Provisions.

3.15.3 Forward looking Information

While estimiating the expected credn losses, the Company reviews macro-ecanomic developments nccurring in the ecanamy and market it
operates in. On & periodic basis, the Company analyses I there s any relationship between key econamic rends Hke GDP, unemployment
rates. benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation etc. with the estimate of PD, LGD determined by the Campany based on ity
internal data. While the internal estimates of PO, LGD rates by the Company may not be always reflective of such relationships, temparary
averlays, if any, are embedded in the methodology ta reflect surh macro-ecanomic trends reasonably.

3.15.4 Collateral repossessed

The Company's policy |5 to sell the réposcessed asset. Non-financial assets repossessed are transferred Lo assets held for salz at fair value
less cast to sall or principle outstanding, whichever is less, al the repossession date

3.15.5 Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety anly when the Company has stopped pursuing e recovery If tha amount
to be written off |s greater than the accamulated loss allowance, the diffterence is firet reated as an addition to the allowance that i
then applied against the gross carrylng amount. Ay subsequent recoveries are credited to profit and loss account

316 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at f2ir value aveach balance sheet date using valuation techniques.
Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transter a Gability In an orderly transaction between
rriarket participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the iransaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place elther:

In the principal market for the asset or lability, or

I the absence of & principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or |iability

The principal or the most advaniageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset ar a liablity is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset o
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best Interest.

& fair value measurement of @ non-Financial asser takes (nta account @ market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another markel participant that would use the asset in lts highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate In the circumstances and far which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unchservable Inpuls

All assats and liabilities for which Tair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as whole:

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Leval 2 — Yaluation technigues for which the lowest level input that s significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observabile

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest lavel input that s significant ta the fair value measurement i unubservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements ah 2 recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfors
-ant to the fair
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3.17 Dividend

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the distribution i na
longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a fiability on the date of approval by the shargholders and
interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Campany's Board of Directors

3.18 Expenditure

Expenses are recognised on acerual basls and provisions are made for all knewn lesses and labilities. The Company has also entered jnto
certain cost sharng arrangements for resources shared with other entities, The costs allocated to the Company under the cost sharing
arrangements are included in the respective expenses. The costs allocated to other entities under the cost sharing anangament are shown
as amounts recoverable from the respective parties.

Standard issued but not yet effective

Minlstry of Corporate Affairs ("MCAY) natifies new standard ar amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which
would have been applicable from Aprli 01, 2020,
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MAs ab Az at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Mote 5: Cash and cash equivalants

Bilanen with Banks in current aceounts 18,558 2
18,558 2
Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents Asar As at
eomprise the following: 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Balances in Current accaunt with
Scheduled banks 18,558 1

18,558 F]
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As at A5 at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Mote 6: Loans
In India
At Amartised Cast
Loan assets 2,043 692 B37.254
Tatal (A) Gross 2,043,692 837,254
Less: Impairment |oss allowance {11,695] 12,627)
Total (A) Net 2,031,997 834,627

Secured by tangible assets (proparty including land and

builiding) 2,043,692 837,254
Total (B) Gross 2,043,692 837,254
Less: Impairment o0ss allowance (11,695) (2,627)
Total (B) Net 2,031,997 834,627
Loans in India

Public Sector * -
Others 2,043,692 #37,254
Tetal (C) Gross 2,043,692 837,254
Less: Impairment loss allowance {11,695] {2,627)

Total (C) Net 2,031,997 834,627
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Nete 6.3 Impairment assessmant

The referances below show where the Compary's impairment assetsment and measuremant approach i set out in
these notes. it should be read in conjunction with the Summary of signilicant accounting polides

- Definition of default

Thie Company considers a financial instrument a5 defaulted and elassifies it as Stage 3 (credil-impaired] lor ECL
caleufations typically when the borrower becomes 90 daye past due an contractual payments. The Company may also
classify.a loan in Stage 3 il there is significant deteriaration in the loan collateral, deteriaration in the financial condition
of the barrawer or an assessment that adverse market conditions may have a dispraportionately detrimental ebect on
the laan repayment. Thus, as @ part of the qualitative assessment of whether an instrument (s detault, the Company
alen cansidery g varjety of instances that may indicate delay in af norrepapment of the loan Whien sugh swnis ascur,
the Company carefully considers whether the event should result in treating the borrower as defaulted and therefore
assessed as Stage 3 for ECL caleulations or whether Stage 2 is approprizte.

Classification af accounts into stage ¢ w done an a conservative basis.and typically accounts where ontractual
repayments are mare than 30 diys past due are casified instage 2.

It ks the Company's palicy 10 cansider a financial instrument as ‘cured’ and therefore re-classified out of Stage 3 when
none of the defaull criteria are present. The decsion whither to classify ae asset as Stage ? o Stage 1 onge cured
depends an the updated credi grade once the account i cured, and whether this indicaes there has been a sigmficant
reduction in credit rsk

- Prabability of default

The credit rating provided by the external rating agenclesfaccount level dellnquency) internal matris has been
considered whife sssigning Probability of Oefault (PD) at a portfolio level The POs are computed for homogenoiis
portfalio segments

- Exposure at default

The outstanding balanee as at the reporting date s considernd a5 FAD by the Company Cansidering that #0
determined aboue factars i amaunt 3t default, thers s no SEparate requiremient 1o sstimate EAD

= Loss given defaull [LGD)

The Company uses historical Ioss data/external agency LGD for ldentified hompgenous pools for the purpose of
calculating LGD. The estimated recovery cash flows are discounted such that the LGD caledlation factars in the NPV of
the recoveries.

- Significant inerease in credit risk

The Company evaluates the lpans on an angolng basis. The Company also assesses il there has been a significant
Incraase in credit rigk since the previousty risk taking into consideration both gualitative and quantitative informiation
Gne key factor that indicstes significant increase in credit risk ls when cormtractual payments are more than 30 days
past cue,

In accordance with BBl guidelines relating 1o CoVID-18 Regulatory Package dated 27 March 2020 and 17 April 2020, the
RBY, the Company has granted marstorium af upto three months on the payment of all instalments falling due betwean
1 March 2020 to 31 May 2020 1o all stigibie borrowers who have requested far the moatonum. The RBI via press
release dated May 22, 2020 has permitted lending institutions to extend the moratorium by angther three months, e,
from jume 1. 2020 1o Abgust 21, 2020 The Company will be providing optian for esending: the momterium 10 s
eligible borrowers' basis 18 approved board policy. For all such accounts whire the moratoriom s granted, the
prudential assets chassilication and stage movement has been kept on stand still during the moratorium period

- Growping financial assels measured on a collective basis

The Company caleilates ECLs an collective basis on following asset clase:-
- Houslng portfalio
« Loan against property (LAP) portfalia
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motes to Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2020

LAl amaunt in INR thousands, except for shire dota uniess stated otherwise]

Nolte 6.4 Collateral

The Company holds collateral ta mitigate credit risk associated with financial assets The main types of collateral and
the types of assels these are assoclated with are listed i the table below, The collateral presented relates o
insbiurments that are measured a1 amortised cost.

. s at Asal
Ba
rfculars 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Residential & Non-Residential Properties e e
7,091,537 832,627

The Company periodically moniters the market value of eollateral and evaluates its exposure and loan to value metrics
fr high risk customers,

The Eompany did net held any financlal instrument for which no loss allewrance is recognksed because of collateral at
#arch 31, 2009, There was nio change in the Company's collateral palicy or collateral quatity during the period.

Refer Nate 34, 2.7 far risk concentration based an laan to walue (LTV)

Mote 6.5 Transfer of Financial assets

Assignment:

During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company has sold some loans and advances measured @ amortised tost as
per assignment deals, as a source of finance. As per the terms of these deals, since substantial risk and rewards rafated
to these assets weee transfrired to the buyer, the assets have heen derecognised from the Camipany's balance sheet.
The management has evahisted the Impact of swignment transactions done during the year for its business model
Based on the fulure busingss pian, the company business model remains to hald the assets for collecting contractual
cash flows.

The tabile below surmmarises the carrying amount of the derecognised financizl assets measured at amortised cost and
the gain on derecopnition, per type of asset.

Loans and advances measured at amorkised cost 31 parch 2020 31 March 201%
Carrylng amount of desecognised financial assets 119,669
Net galn on derecognition 10,563

Mote & 6 Risk assessment model

The Company. has designed and operates its risk assessment model that factors (0 both quantitative as well as
quplitative intormation on the leaas and the borrowers Depending upon the nalure of products, the mode! Uses
histarical empirical dats to arrive 2 factars that sre indicative of future credit risk and segments the portfolio on the
basis of combinations of these parameters into smaller hemogenous portfolios from the perspective of credit behawor,

Mobe 6.7 Risk assessment for COVID-19

The Company has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and possible forward looking
seanirios ko assess and provide for the impact of the COVIG-19 pandemic an the Financal Statements spacifically while
assussing the expected credit loss on financial sssets by applying mansgement puertays. approved by its Board of
[irecton. This hes resultad in an additianal provision of Ry, 1550 lacs sgainst financial assets. This impact |s consistent
with the putcomes fram the base cass soenark modelling that was performed by the Company, The bass came SCEnAria
wa modelled bassd an the facts and chrcumstances existing at 31 March 2020 and forecasts of future ecanamic
canditions and supportable infarmation char was available =t thet date and Includes significant management

judgement




Clin Housing Finaence Frivate Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{Afl amaunt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwlse)

As ot As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note T: Other financial assets
Receivabile Irom customers 7,748 4,093
Security duposit a0
Total 7,839 4,092
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note B: Other non financial assets
Prepaid expenses Laus 1,755
Capital Advances o7
Balance with statutoryfgovernment authorities
- GST Input credit 10,816 2,608
Total 13,118 -tH!GS
As al As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note 8; Payables
Trade Payables® 1,527 LTa - FE
Total outsanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprisss® - s
Total putsanding dues of Creditors other than Micre Enterprises and 7.527 50,873
Emall Enterprises
Gther Payahles 6,528 3,861
Totsl outsanding dues ol Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises”
Total eutsanding duees of Creditars other than Micro Enterprses and 6,528 3861
Small Emterprises
14,055 5&&

* The Ministry of Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises has (ssued an Office Memaorandum dsted 26 August 2008
which recommends that the Miera and Small Enterprises should mention in thel correspondence with ts customers
the Entreprencurs Memorandum NMumber as alloceted afier liling ol the Memorandum Based on Information
received and available with the Campany, there are na amounts pavable to Micra and Small Enterprises a3 at 31

March 2020 and 31 March 2015,
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Clix Housing Finanece Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

1Al gmaunt in INR thousands, except far share data unless stated otherwise)

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Note 11: Other financial liabilities
Irterest accruad but not due

- Term Loan 48 -
- Bank overdraft 43 -
Advarced received from customers : -
Employee payables 2024 5,709
Due to assignee towards collection in derecognized assets 5,504 -
Inter company payables 25,464 26,178
Others 1,884 2,354
Total 36,327 34,241
As at As at

31 Mareh 2020 31 March 2019

Note 12: Provisions
Provision for employee benefits

Leave encashment 1,530 946

Gratulty payahle 971 537

Provision for Loan Commitment 44 73

Total 2,545 1,556
As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Note 13: Other non-financial liabilities

Total

6,355 1,312

6,355 1,312




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
MNotes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
|80 amount in INA thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

B at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Nete 14: Equity Share Capital
Authorised |

550,000 550,000
55,000,000 (31 March 2019: 55,000,000] Equity Shares of Ry, 10/ each

550,000 550,000

tssised, Subseribed and Paid-up:

S50,000 550,000
55,000,000 (31 March 2015; 55,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ sach
Total 550,000 550,000
Details of autharized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

As at A an
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Authorised Capital
55,000,000 |31 hMarch 2019: 35.000.000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ sach 550,000 550,000

550,000 550,000

3 £l & L1

lsined ang Subscribed Capitak
55,000,000 (31 March 2018; 55,000,000) Equity Shares of As. 10/ each 550,000 550,000
Called-Up and Paid Lip Capital
Fully Paid- Lip 550,000 550,000
35,000,000 (31 March 2015 55 000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ sach
Total 550,000 550,000




Clix Housing Finance Private Limitod
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al armauant in INR thousands, except far chare data unless stated ptheremse]

The reeonciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

name of the sharcholder As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
No. al shares Rs. In 000’  Mo.of shares  Rs, in 000's

Eryuity Share al thie beginning of period £5, 000,000 550,000 12,000,000 120,000
Add: Shares issued during the period . 43,000,000 430,000
Equity share at the and of period 55,000,000 550,000 55,000,000 550,000

shares held by holding Company / ultimate holding company and/ or thelr subsidiaries/ associates

NMame of the sharehalder &5 at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

Mo, of shares % of holding Mo of shares % of holding
Holding Company
Clix Capital Sepvices Private Limited h4 969,699 100.00%  54,999959 T OO
Chix Finante India Private Limited 1 0,005 1 0,00%
Total 55,000,000 100.00% 55,000,000 100.00%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and ather deciarations received from shareholdaes

regarding beneficial interest, the above sharehalding represents both legal and beneficial cwnerships af shares.

Details ol shareholders holding mare than 5% shares in the Company

Mame af the shareholder As 3t 31 March 2020 As ot 31 March 2019

Mo, of shares S of holding Mo, of shares % of halding
Clix Capital Services Private Limited 54,995,999 10000% 54,999,993 100,005
Tatal 54,999,939 100.00% 54,999,999 100.00%

As per records of the Company, including e register of shareholders) members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interast, the abowe sharehelding tepresents both legal and beneficial ownerships af shares.

Clix Capital Serares Private Limited is a3 wholly swned subsidiary of Plurus Financals Pt Lrd, | Ahar|tlias)
Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shores

The Company has only ane ciass of equity shares haying & per value of fs. 10 per share Each shareholder of the Company lsentitied to
vele in progortion of the share of paid-up capltal of the Company held by the shareholder. Each shareholdar is entitied to receive
(rterim diddend when it is declared by the Board of Directors. The final dividends proposed by the Board of Directoss-are paid when
approved by the sharsholders at annual general meeting,

in the event of liquidation, the Shareholders of the Company are entitied (o recsive the remaining assets of the Company atter
discharging ail liabiiitie of the Campany In proportion to thesr sharehaldings.




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Motesto Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{all amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwisa)

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 20189
MNote 15: Other Equity
Share based payment reserve
Opening balance 74 518
Compensation options granted during the year 467 (441)
Closing balance 541 74
Statutory reserve u/s 29C of The National Housing Bank
Act, 1987
Opening balance - =
Addivion during the year 295 -
Closing balance 295 -
Retained earnings
Opening balance (67.673) {17,752}
Profit for the year 1,099 {49,850)
-Transter to statutory reserve [295) .
fie-measuremant (losses|/gains on defined benefit
plans, netof tax 374 (71)
Closing balance (66,494) (67,673)
Total {65,658) (67,599)

{a) Share based payment reserve: The ultimate holding Company provides share based payment schemes to
the employees of the Company.Share based payment reserve {s used to recognise the value of equity settled
share based payments provided to employees as a part of their remuneration,

(b} Statutory reserve u/fs 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987: Section 29¢ (i) of The National Hausing
Bank Act, 1987 defines that every housing finance institution which is a company shall create a reserve fund
and transfer therein a sum not less than twenty percent af its net profit every year as disclosed in the
statement of prafit and loss before any dividend is declared. Accordingly, during the year ended 31 March
2020, The Company has transferred an amount of INR 2395 (P.Y, INR Nil) ta the Reserve in terms of Sectian
29C of the National Housing Bank ("NHB"] &Act, 1987,

(e} Retained earnings: These represent the surplus in the profit 2nd (ess account and is free Tor distribution of
dividend.




Clix Housing Flnance Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

(1l amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise]

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 11 March 2019
Nate 16: Interest Income
On financial assets measured at Amortised cost
Interest on loans
- Loans and advances 201,468 35,779
Total (A) Gross 201,468 35,779
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Mote 17: Fees and commission income
Application and ether fees 8,437 3.019
Service fees on direct assignment S5 -
Other charges 139 .
Total 8,631 3,019
Year ended YWear ended
21 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note 18: Net gain/ (loss) an fair value changes
(A} Het gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through
profit or loss
{i) On trading portfolio
205 743
(i1} On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit
or loss
Total Net gatn/(loss| on financial instrumants 805 743
[BjFair Value changes:
-Realized 805 743
-Unrealised - -
Total Net gain/{loss] on fair value changes(A] to tally with (B) BOS 743
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Mate 19: Other income
Interast income
- on fixed deposits - 278
- an Income tax refund 44
Miscellaneous Income 475 -
519 276




Clin Housing Finance Private Limited

Motes to Finandal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

[All miosant n INR thowsands, except for share data unless stated otherardie)

Vear ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Pote 20! Finance Costs
Ar emorttsed cast
Interest on borrowings {othar than debt securities)
Terrm lpan fram banks 17,575
Bank overdraft 17,872 1,258
Inter-corporate depdsit T, 132 5112
Bank charges i85 [
Tatal 111,764 6,435
Year ended Year enidad
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Mate 71; Feas and cammission expense
Fees snd commissian expense 409
4089
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Mote 12! Impalrment on finandal instruments
At amortised cost
ECL on foan assets 5.081 2,586
Lean Commitment 129} 151}
Tatal 9,053 2,535
Year anded Yaar endad
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Mate 23; Employee Bensfils Expunies
Salzries and wages 45,426 45 504
Cantribution to provident and ather funds 3624 1412
Share Based Payments to smployess 468 {#41)
Stat weltare expenses 223 1,737
Tatal 5\2;!41 49,212
Year anded Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note 24: Other expenses
fiant 381 11030
Printing & stationary 1011 621
175 114
Repairs antl maintenanca 2937 1,130
Insurance 1,267 1,260
Trawalling and conveyance 1.581 1,611
Poutage, telegrams and 1elephone o4 1.356
Legal and professional fees ® 19,785 13,150
Culsourced service casts 325 390
Advertisement and sales promotion 5ag 417
Milscall anszous 105 11
Total 56,920 31,485

* Legal and professianal charges includes auditors remuneration (excluding goods and service tax)

comprises the following:
A Payment Lo suditors Year ended Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

As auditor:
Audit fee

Statutory audil 750 as0

“Tax audin 100 50
In other capacity
Other services (eertification fees) 114] 100
Reimbursement of expensas 57 .
Total 1,007 500
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Clin Howsing Finance Private Limited
notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
1Al mmaunt in INA thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 25: Income Tak

Current tax
Current tan for the year ended 31 March 2020 15 IR NI (PY: INR Nil) &3 per Income Tax Act 1961

Daferred Tak

* In view of the carried farward tax losses and pursuant to the policy of the Company on deferred tax mentioned in nate na
3.11, the deferred tax asset (net) not recognised by the Company for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 |s
INR 15,996 and INR 19 &0 respectvely

Mote 26: Earning per share
Basic earnings per share (EPS| s caleulated by dividing the net grofit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Campany by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable o eguity holders of Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstending during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be
issued on the canversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares inte ordinary shares.

Period ended Period ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Fallowing reflects the profit and share deta used in EPS computations:
Baic
Wwieighted avernge number af sauity shares for computation of Basic EPS (R
I OOdY's) 55,000 17 608
et prafit for caloulation of basic EP5 (Rs. In 000%) 1.099 {48,850}
Basic eamning per sharg 0.02 (1.81)
Diluted
Welghted aversge number of equily shares for camputation of Dilwmed EFS
(RS in 00O's) 55,000 27,608
et prafit for caleulation of Diluted ERS (Rs. In 000's) 1,099 (49,850
Diluted earring per share 0.02 (1.81)
Meminal value of eguity shares (In Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Reconciliation of welghted average number of 2quity shares for the year ended 31 March 2020 for basic and diluted carmings
s sharg

Particulars Welghted average no. of shares
Basic Diluted
Equity shares of fece valve of As. 10 per share
Openibrg 55,000 55,000
Additians .
Closing 55,000 55,000

Reconclitation of welghted average number of equity shares for the year ended 31 March 20159 for basic and diluted eamings
per share:

Particulars Weighted average no. of shares

Basic Diluted
Equity shares of foce value of As 10 per shore
Dpening 27,808 17,608
Additions = -
Closing 27,608 27,608
Mate 27:Segment infarmation

The Company's primary husiness segment 15 reflected based on the principal business tarred oul. ie. Housing Finance
accordingly, no separate disclosurs for segment reporting is required o he made In the liancal statements of the
Company, The Company aperates princlpally within india and does not have operations in economle envindnments with
dillerent risks and retumns; hence, it |s cansidared operating in single geographical segment.
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Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amaount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)
Note 29: Contingent liabilities, commitments
A) Contingent liahilities
There is no contingent liability as at year ended 31 March 2020 {Previous Year:NIL)

B) Commitment

{i) The Campany has a commitment of INR 8,825 |previous year INR 14,168) towards undrawn loan sanctions.
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Clin Housing Finance Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amaunt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

33 Falr value measurement

33.1 Valuation principles
Fair value is the price that wauld be received o sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal
far most advantageous) market al the measurement date under curment market conditions [l.e., an exit price), regardless of
whathar that price is directly/ indirecthy observable or estimated using a valuation technigue.

In arder to show how fair values have been derived, finaneial [nsteuments are classified based on 2 hierarchy of valuation
techniques

33.2 Valuation governance
The Company's fair value methodology and the gavernance over its models includes a number of contrals and ather procedures
ta ensure appropriate safeguards are In place to ensure its quality and adeguacy. Al new product initiatives {ineluding their
valuation methadologieg) are subject to approvals by Asset Liabifity Committes (ALCO) which shall be reported to the Board of
Director. The responsibility of angoing measurement resides with business units . Onee submitted, fair value estimates are alwo
reviewed and challenged by the Risk and Finance functions.

33.3 Valuation methodologies of financial instruments not measured at fair valua

Loans - Mast of the loans 2re repriced frequently, with interest rate of loans reflecting current market pricing. Hence carrying
value of loans s desmed ta be squivalent of fair value

Borrowings other than debt securities -

= The Company's most of the borrawings are at floating rate which approximates the fair valus

- Fair value of fixed rate borrowings |s detemined by discounting expected fulure contractual cash flows using current market
interest rate charged for similar new borrowing and carrying value of such borrowing approximates fair value at financial
statement level.

Other Financial Assets and Liabilities - The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, trade
payables and other financial lablities approsimate their earrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
mstruments.
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Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year endad 31 March 2020
(Al amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise|

Risk Managemaent

Intraduction and risk prafile

Company has operations in India. Whilst risk is inhierent in the Campany’s activities, it s managed through an integrated risk management
Framewark, including ongoing identification, measurement and manitoring, subject 10 risk limits and other controls, This process of risk
management [s critical ta the Company's continuing profitability and each Individual within the Company ls accountable for the risk
exposures relating to his or her responsibilities. The Company Is expased to credit risk, ligquidity risk, market risk and (nterest rate risk. U3
also subject to varlous operating and business rsks

Risk management struture and policies
The Board of Directors are respansible for the averall risk management approach and for approving the risk mansgement strategies and

principles. Thie Risk Management Committee has the overall responsibility for the development of the risk strategy and implementing

principles, frameworks, policies and limits, The Risk Management Committee s responsible for managing risk decisions and monitaring

risk levels and reports to the Board.

The Risk Management Uit is respansible for implementing and maintaining risk related procedures to ansure an independent control

process is malntained. The unit works closely with and reports to the Risk Management Committee, to ensure that procedures are

campliant with the overall framewark.

The Unit is also responsible for monitoring complianee with risk principles, policies and limits across the Company, Each business group

has its own unit whieh [ responsible for the control of risks, including manitoring the actual risk of exposures againt authorised limits

and the assessment of risks of new products and structured transactions. The Company's Treasury is retponsible for managing its assets
and |labifities and the overall financial structure. It is also primarily responsible for the funding and liquidity risks of the Company.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because (ts customers or counterparties fail w discharge their contractual
abligations, The Company manages and contrals credit risk by senting limits an the amount of risk [t s willing to aceept for individual
counterparties and for geographical and Industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits. Credit risk is
monitared by the crediv risk department of the Company’s independent Risk mangament Unit, It is their responsibility (o review and
manage credit risk. The Company assesses the credit quality of 21l financial instruments that are subject to credit risk

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represerts the maximum credlt exposure. The maximum exposure (o credit risk was Rs, 2,051,531
and Rs. B41,346 as of March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 respectively, being the total of the carrying amount of loan balances and athar
financial assets.




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
MNotes Lo Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
[Alf amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

34.2.2 Analysis of risk concentration

The Campany's concentrations of risk are managed based on Loan to value [LTV) segregation as well as the purpose of loan L&
whera [t Is & boan for house purchase or loan again properiy for business purpases. The lollowing tzbles stratify credit exposures
fram loans to custorners by ranges of lnar-to-value [LTV] ratio and an product basis. LTV is caleolated as the ratic of gross
amount of the lean - or the amount committed for loan commitments - lo the value of the collateral, The value of the collateral
far loans is based on collateral value at argination,

31 March 2020
Loans to customars:

LTV wise hifurcation:

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount

O%-40% 441,776 - 241,776
Tiare than 20%. upto G0 498,181 1,548 = 500,129
Mare than G0%- upto 80% 1,111,602 9,332 - 1,120,932
Mare than BO% 177,818 3,035 180,853
Total 2,029,377 14,315 5 2,043,692

Custamer prafife

Customer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amaunt
Housing loan 1,605,000 14,315 - 1,619,315
Lozn against praperty 424 377 - 424 377
Total 2,029,377 14,315 - 2,043,692
Loan Commitments:

LTV wise bifurcation:

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amaount
0% 40% 1,926 1,926
Mare tham 0% upta 60% 3,299 - - 3,299
Maore than 0% upto 80% 3,034 - 3,034
Mare than 80% 566 - 566
Total B.825 - - 8,825
Customer prafile:

Custamer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Housing lgan B825 - - B,8I5
Tatal 8,825 - - 8,825

31 March 2019
Loans to customers:

LTV wise bifurcation:

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
CFH-A0% 116,855 - - 116,855
Mare than 40%: upta GO% 136,814 136,814
Mare than B upto 80% 448,916 - 448,916
Mare than B 34,669 - . 34,669
Total 37,254 = = 237,354
Customer profile

Custamer profils Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Bnount
Housing loan 532,654 - - 532,654
Loan against property 304, B00 - 304, 600
Tolal 837,254 - - 837,254




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statemunts for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amount in INR thousands, except for share dota unless stated otherwise)

Loan Commitments:

LTV wise bifurcation:

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount

056 A0% 2,920 - 2920
More than 40%- upto 60% 2,688 - - 2,688
More than 60H- upto B0% B.083 - = 8,083
Mare than 80% 477 - a1
Tatal 14,168 - - 14,168

Customer profile:

Customer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Aot

Housing lnan 9,932 - 9,937
Loan against property 4,236 - - 4,236
Total 14,168 - - 14,168




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{4l armount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

34.2.3 Impact of COVIO-19

The autbreak of COVID-19 virus continues to spread across the globe incdluding India, resulling Inte a significant decling and
volatility in financial markets and 2 signilicant decrease in global and local India’s aconomic activities. The Company is mainly
engaged in providing housing loans and loans against property. All of these segments will be significantly impacted by reduced
income.and/or job losses of the horrowers, reduced economic activities due to the disruption caused by the pandemic. Al these
will lead to major cash flow constraints and erasion in the asset valdes,

To deal with this disruption and n accordance with RBI guidelines relating to CoVID-19 Regulatory Package dated 27 March 2020
and 17 April 2020, the RBI, the Company has granted moratorium of upto three months on the paymaent of all instalments falling
due between 1 March 2020 to 31 May 2020 to all eligible borrowers who have requested for the moratorium. The RBI via press
release dated May 22, 2020 has permitted lending institutions to extend the moratorium by another thres months, | e, from Jung
1, 2020 to August 31, 2020, The Comparny will be providing option for extending the moratorium to itz eligible borrowers' basls Its
approved board policy.

Thare were fewer loan dishursements during the lockdown pérind and the tmeline far thie resumption and normalization of the
Company’s lending activity will be affected by several factors Including, but nat limited to, intluding the pace of easing of the
lockdown restrictions,

The manzgement has performed a detallod assessment of 85 monthly cash inflows and outflows Tor next 12 months and
eoncluded that it will be able to meet its obligations even though its menthly collections remain befow normal dug to continuation
of lockdown

The Caompany has recarded an expected credit loss provision of INR 1,550 at 31 March 2020 in respect of its loans and advances as
Covid and management overlay. In accordance with the guldance from 1041, extension of the moratorlum Lo borrowers by the
Company pursuant to the ABI guidelines relating ta COVID 19 Regulatary Packaye dated March 27, 2020 and Aprii 17, 2020 and RBI
press canference, by itself is not considerad to result in a SICA for 2 barrawer, Given the unique nature and scale of the scanamic
impact of this pandemic, the cradit performance and repayment hehaviour of the customers need tn be manitered closely. The
expecied credit loss sstimate is based on various highly uncertain and unobservable factors. In the event the impact of gandemic
i more severe or projonged than anticipated, this will have a carresponding impact an the carrying value of the financial assets,
results of operation and the financial position of the Company

34.2.4 Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Circular no. RBI/2018-20/220 DOR.No.BP. B ar
BC.63/21,04.048/2019-20: 31 March 2020
5.no, Particulars Amount

(il Respective amounts In SMA/averdue categories, where the maoratorium/deferment was extended 32,925

{Grantad a moratarium of upto three months on payment of &ll term loan instalments falling due
between March 1, 2020 and May 31, 2020 {'moratorium period)

(i) Respective amaunt where asset classification benefils is extended -
{Loan assets which were classified sz standard assets instesd of Stage 3 sssets due to maratarium.|

{iii} Provision created 1,550
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Clix Housing Finance Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amount In INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Market Rigk

Market risk e the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes In market factors. Such changes In the values of financial instruments may result from changes in the interest
rates, eredit, liquidity and other market changes, The Company's exposure to market risk s primarlly on aceaunt of
Interest rate risk,

Interest Rate Risk

Thie company is subject to Interest rate risk, primarily since it lends to customers at rates and for maturity periods that
may differ from funding sources, Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond control, including the
manetary policies of of the Reserve Bank of India, deregulation af the fnanclal sector in India, domestic and
international economic and political canditions, Infiation and ather factors. In order to manage Interest rate risk, the
company seeh to optimize borrowing profile between short-term and long-term loans, The company adopts funding
strategies to ensure diversified resource-raising options to minimize cost and maximize stabiity of funds, Assets and
lighilities are categarized into various time huckets based an thefr maturities and Asset Liability Management
Committes supervise an interest rate sensitivity repart periodically for assessment of interest rate rlsks.

The company mitigates (ts interest rate risk by keeping 2 balanced portfolio of fiked and variable rate loans and
borrowings.

Interest Rate sensiivity

The following table demanstrates the sensitivity 1o a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all ather variables
being constant) of the Company’s statement of profit and loss:

2019-20
Particulars Batis Poinks. |0 o o ::m taiee
Borrowings
Inerease in basls paints 50 3,122
-50 {3.122)
2019-20
Effect on Profit before
Particulars Basis Points ok
Loans
Increase in basis points 50 9476
Décrease in basis points 50 19,476]
2018-19
Particulars Basls Points oot b nati
Loans
Incréase In basis points 50 3,443
Decrease in basis paints 50 {3,443)




Clin Housing Finance Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{Allameunt n INA thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Mote 35 ; Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shaws contractual maturity profile of carrying value of assets and liabilities:

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Assets Within 12 After 12 Total Within 12 After 12 Totsl
rmonths muonths months months

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,558 . 18,558| Fi . 2
Loans 64, 146 1,967 851 2,031,997 25,445 804, 181 834,627
Other financial assets 7,839 7,839 4082 4,087
Nan-financial Asserz
Current tax assel . 1. 466 1,465 - 704 T04
Other Non financal assets “ 13,118 13,118 4,363 4 363

Total Assets 103,661 1,969,317 2,072,978 33,903 809,885  §43,788)
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables

(1} total outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterprises and small 7.527 7,527 50,873 50,873

enterprises
Other Payables

(i} total outstanding dises of creditors

ather than micro enterprises and small 6,528 - 7,528 3,861 3,8e]

BMLErprises
Borrawings [Other than debt securities) 1,168,919 360,435 1,529,354 169 544 E 269,544
Other financial lizbilticcito be specifiad) 36,327 36,327 34 241 34,241
Non-Financial Liabilities
Current tax liablity B . - - -

360 2,185 2,545 48 1,508 1,556

Other Mon-financial Liabifities 6,355 - 6,355 1,312 3 1,313
Total liabilities 1,226,016 362,620 1,588,636 359,879 1,508 361,387
et (1,122,355) 1,606,697 484,342 |325,976) 808,377 482 401
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Ciix Heunbng Finance Private Umited
Hgtes 1o Financlal Statarments for the yesr ended 31 March 2020
|AF amount i INR theusands, axceat Tar share cets unless stated otarwdse)

&0 AF tha yoar end, the Company did nat have sny long-Term wantracts (nduding devivatives contracts far which there were any
mravor i fnresmeabie ksl

&1 Tha Compary's pending Etigations comprsie of cabmy agains the Company prirmarlly by the oustomers. The Company has reviewed
a4l itz mending litigotipns and procesdings and has adeguately provided for where provisions ara required and dhcloted tha
contingent lishifties where Bpplicatad, In Iz firancial sraternents. The Company dows nat eapeds the sutioms of them procoedngs
tohrve 3 material sdverse sifect on i financisl statements of tha Company 25 3t March 31, nzn

&7 Previow year figures have been regrouped frociassified whersvar apolicable.

For and on behalf of the Baard of Cirectors af
e Housing Finance Private Uinlted

Rashimi Mahanty Shekhar Uaga

Whale-time direciow rmctor

OiN: 07072541 DM D74TIETL
Lirvn Arom

Campany Secretary
Membership No: 53126

Piace: Gurugram
Eate: 30 Jure 2020
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Clin Housing Finance Private Limited

Annexure 1 to Nates to financlal statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
A amaunt In INR thousanids, except for share data unless stated otherwise)
Disclosures required by National Housing Banlk

Minirmum disclosures

The following additional disclosures have been ghien in terms of Notification no, NHB.HFC.CG-0IR. 1/ MDRCED/2016 dated

Fabruary 9, 2017 isswed by the National Housing Bank.

summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

The accounting policies regarding key areas of aperations are disclosed as note 1 of Accounting policy to the Standalone Financial

Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020
Disclosure:

Capital

Particulars

s at
31-03-2020

As al
31-03-2019

it |CRAR (%)

i CRAR - Tier | capital (M)

di)  |CRAR - Tier Il capital (%)

W) |amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-l capital
¥ |Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments

42.23%
41.14%
1L09%

90).B8%
20.06%
082%

Reserve Fund u/fs 29C of NHB Act, 1987

Particulars

As at
31-03-2020

As at
31-03-2019

Balance at the beginning of the year
a) Statutory Reserve /s 29C af the Mational Housing Bank Act, 1987

b Amount of special reserve ufs 3E{1][villlof Income Tax Act, 1961
taken nto account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve
under Sectian 29C ol the NHE Act, 1087

e) Tatal
Addition | Appropriation / Withdrawsl during the year
Add:

a) Amount transferred ufs 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

] Amount of special reserve u's 36{1}{vill} of Income Tax Act, 1961
taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less:
al Amount appropriated from the Statutary Reserve u/fy 29C ol
the NHE Act, 1987

b) Amount withdiawn from the Special Reserve ufs 36(1){wii)
of Income Tax Act, 1961 raken into account

which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision
ufs 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Balance at the end of the year
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29 of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

3)  Amgunt of special reserve ufs 36{1){villjof Incame Tax Act, 1961
taken Inmo account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve
under Section 29C of the MHE act, 1987

1495

295

295
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Clix Housing Finance Private Limited

Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
{all amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Investment

Particulars

As at

31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

(1) Value of Investments

(I}  Gross Value of Investments
{(a) Inindia
(b) Outside India,

(i} Provisians for Depreciation
{a) Inindia

{b] Outside India,
{iti)  Met Value of Investments

(a) Inindia A
(b] Outside India.
(2) Maowvement of provisions held

{i} Opening balance
{ii  Add  Provisians made during the year

(i) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess

{lv) Closing balance

Drerivatives

There are no forward rate agreement/ Interest rate swap entered into by the Company during the year ended

31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

There are no exchange traded Interest rate derivatives entered into by the Company during the year ended

31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

The Company does not have any risk management policy pertaining to derjvatives, associated risks and
business purpose served as the Company does not Lake any of the derivatives mentioned in a and b above

during the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

There are no securitisation transactions during the year end as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019.

Details of Assignment transactions undertaken.

: As at As at
Particulars
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
(i) Ne.of accounts 107
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned 229,669
(ill} Aggregate consideration 250,232

(iv] Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts

transterred in earlier years
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Clis Housing Finance Private Limited
Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amaunt in IMR thousands, except for share data unless stated othenwise)

Enposures
Expasure to Real Estate Sectar

Cata As at As al
ial 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
1] Direct exposure
ta) Resldential Mortgages 1,087,341 K05, 751
Lending fully securad by mortgages on residential
property that s or will be ccoupied by the borrower or that s rented;
(b) Commercial Real Estate - 41,740 4,375
Lending secured by maortgages on commercial real estates (office  buildings,
retaill  space,  multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential
bulldings, multi-tenanted commerclal  premises,  industrial  or warehouse
space, hotels, land acquisibon, development and constraction, etc] Exposure
would atso include
non-fund basad (NFB] limits;
{e) Investrments in Mortgage Backed Securities {(MB3) and other securitised axposures
{a} Residential
(5] Commercial Real Estate -
2} Indirect exposure
Fund based and non-fund bazed exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and
Housing Finance Companies (HECs)
Total Exposure 1o Real Estate Sector 2,029,081 #30,026
Exposure to Capital Market
As at Asat
Category 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

a)l direct investment in eaulty shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity- oriented mutusl funds the corpus of which is notexclusively
invested in corporate delt,

b} advances against shares/bonds/debentures or othorsecurities or on clean basis
ta Individuals far investment in shares (Ineluding IPOSESOPS|, convertible bonds.
convertibke debentures, and units af eguity-oriented mutual Tunds;

c] advances for any other purposes where. shares or convertible bonds or
convertible  debentures or units of equity erlented mutual funds are taken as primary
secuUrity;

d) advances for amy other purposes to the ewtent secured by the collateral security
of shares or convertihle honds or convertible  debentures or units of equity onented
mutual funds e, where the primary security other than shares/convertible
bonds/eamnvertible  debenturesfunits  of  snuity eriented mutual funds does rot
fully cover the advances;

&) secured and unsecured advances fo stockbrokers and guarantees lssued on
behall of stockbrokers and market makers,

1l Ioans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds/ debentures or
other sacunites of on clean basis far meeting promoter s contributian 1o the equty of new
companies in anbicipabon of raisng resources,

Bl brdge lzans to companias against expected aguity fows/issyes;
h) all pwposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registerad and unregisterad).

Total Exposure to Capital Market Sector
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Cliy Housing Finance Private Limited

Annexure 1 ta Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
{adl arnauiit in INR thousands, excapt for share dalta unless stated otherwise]
Detalls of financing of parent company products

Thare has been no financing made by the Company of parent campany’s products during the year ended
31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019

Datails of Single Borrower Limit (SBL) / Group Barrawer Limit {GEL)

During the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 the Campany's cradit exposures Lo single borrowers and
groun barrowers were within the prudential exposure limits

Unsecured Advancas

Ne unsecured lpans and advances as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

Reglstration obtained from other financial secln-r rogulators

o registrations obtained from any other linancial sectar regulatar as at March 31, 2020,
Disclosure of Penalties iImposed by NHB and other regulators

Mo penalty has been imposed by the MHB or any other reguator during the year

Ralatad party transactions

Pleass refer Note 30 for detailed note on Related party tranactions,

Ratings assigned by eredit rating agencias and migration of ratings during the year

A of 11 March 2020, nn ratings were 3ssigned to the Company by rredit rating Agencies.
Remuneration of directors

Please refer Note 30 for datailed note on Related party tranactions,

Management

Reter to the Management Discession and Analysis report for the relevamt disciosures.
et Profit or Loss for the period, prior period Items and changes Inaccounting palicies
During the year there were na priar period tems which had an impact on current year's pralit and loss
Revenui Recognition

Thefe have been ng instances where revenus recognition has been postponed pending the resolution of significant
uriceriainties Please refer Note 3.3 for revenue recogrition policy

Provisions and Contingencies

fireak up of 'Provisions and Caontingencles' shown under | For the year ended Far the year ended
the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Provision for depreciation on investment
Provision made tawards income Tay

Provision towards NPA - -
Brgvision for standard assets 11,8595 4,150/
Other Provision and Contingencies (with detalls)
Proyision for lean commitment 44| pal




Clix Housing Finance Private Limited

Annexure 1 to Motes to fimancial statemaent for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Al amount in INR thousands, except for share dala unless stated otherwise)

Housing

Non-Housing

Break up of Loan & Advances and
Provisions thereon

For the year For tha year
ended ended
31-03-20 31-03-19

For the year
ended
31-03-20

For the year
ended
31-03-19

Standard assets

(a) Total Cutstanding Amount
{b) Provision made
Sub-Standard assets

{#) Total Qutstanding Amaount
{b) Provision made - B
Doubtful assets - Category |
{2} Total Outstanding Amoaunt
(b} Provision made

Doubtful assets - Category ||
{a] Tatzl Outstanding Amaount
(b} Prowision made

Doubtful assets - Category 11
{a} Tatal Ourstanding Amount .
(k) Provision made .
Lass assets
{2} Tatal Qutstanding Amount -
{b) Prowision made :
Total

1,548,680
#8518

512,052
2,560

479,401
3,177

317974
1,590

1,549,680
8,518

512,052
1,560

la] Tatal Qutstanding Amount
b} Provizion made

479,401

3,177

3T9T4
1,590

C23. Draw Down from Reserves

There has been no draw down from reserves during the financial year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 7019,

c24, Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

a. Concentration of Advances *

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Total Advanees to twenty largest borrowers 179,825 148,208
Percentage of Advances lo twenty largest borrowers to Total
Advances of the KFC % 18%
b. Concentration of Exposures *
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 120,325 149,400
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest Borrawers | customers 1o
Tatal Exposure of the HFC on borrowers / custanmers g%, 8%

*Gross of contingemt provision against standard assets and provision on non-perfarming assets.

. Concentration of MPAs

Thiere are no NPA accounts as a2t 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019




Cliv Housing Finanee Private Limited
Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amaunt in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated atherwise]
25, Sector-wise NPAs
There are no NPA accounts as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019
c26. Movement of NPAS

Thare are no NPA accounts as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2013

€27 Disclasure of Complaints

Sl Particulars For the year For the year ended
Mo, ended 31 March 2019
31 March 2020

(a) Mo of complaints pending at the beginning of the year
(&) Mo of complaints received during the year

(e} Mo. of complaints redressed during the year

1d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

P A

C28. Overseas Assets (for thase with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)
Thare were no averseas assets as al 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2013.
¢29. Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

There were na ofl-balance sheet $P\s sponsored by the company during the year endad 31 March 2020 and
31 March 2019,

€30. There has been no fraud reported during the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified in the current yedr as compared to the previous
year, wherever necessary.




